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FORT HALL INDIAN RESERVATION
PHONE (208) 478-3700
FAX# (208)237-0797

FORT HALL BUSINESS COUNCIL
P.0. BOX 305
FORT HALL, IDAHO 83203

April 3, 2020

The Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  FMC Corporation v. Shoshone-Bannock Tribes, No. 19-1143

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on March 16, 2020. The
Shoshone-Bannock Tribes’ response is currently due April 17, 2020. We respectfully request,
under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including May 20, 2020,
within which to file a response.

This extension is necessary because the Tribes and their counsel are currently experiencing
substantial and unexpected disruptions in their ability to conduct business due to the Coronavirus
pandemic.

Counsel for petitioner has been informed of this request and does not oppose it.

Sincerely,

/s/ William F. Bacon

William F. Bacon
General Counsel, Shoshone-Bannock Tribes

cc: See attached certificate of service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify, under this Court’s Rule 29.5(b), that I caused the forgoing document to
be served by email and U.S. mail, first class postage prepaid, on the following recipient:

Gregory George Garre, Counsel of Record, FMC Corporation
555 11™ Street, NW

Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20004

(202) 637-2200

Gregory.garre@Iw.com

DATED: April 3, 2020 /s/ William F. Bacon
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